

3rd Sub. S.B. 179

CRIMINAL JUSTICE AMENDMENTS

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 2

FEBRUARY 22, 2022 9:04 PM

Representative **Ryan D. Wilcox** proposes the following amendments:

1. Page 2, Lines 34 through 35:

- 34 ▶ requires DOC to:
- 35 • track an offender's compliance with certain ~~{conditions of}~~ treatment while
on probation or parole;

2. Page 3, Lines 84 through 85:

- 84 (a) participants who ~~{are ordered by a criminal court or the Board of Pardons and Parole~~
85 ~~to}~~ participate in the residential, vocational and life skills program ~~{and commit}~~ while under the
supervision of a criminal court or the Board of Pardons and Parole and are convicted of another
offense

3. Page 7, Line 211:

- 211 ~~{(6) "Recidivism" means reoffending after release from incarceration.}~~

4. Page 8, Line 233:

- 233 (x) one member of the public who is a crime victim or a victim advocate, as defined in Section
77-38-403 ; and

5. Page 19, Lines 566 through 570:

- 566 (i) individuals who participate in a mental health or substance use treatment program
567 while incarcerated and ~~{commit}~~ are convicted of another offense within two years after release
from
568 incarceration;
- 569 (ii) individuals who are ordered by a criminal court or the Board of Pardons and Parole
570 to participate in a mental health or substance use treatment program and ~~{commit}~~ are convicted of
another

6. Page 31, Line 926:

- 926 (2) Beginning ~~{January}~~ July 1, 2023, the commission may not award any grant of state
funds

7. Page 35, Lines 1055 through 1057:

1055 (b) If a sentenced offender participates in substance use treatment or ~~{participation in}~~ a
residential, vocational and life skills
1056 program, as defined in Section 13-53-102, ~~{is a condition of a sentenced offender's}~~ while under
supervision on probation or
1057 parole, the department shall monitor the offender's compliance with and completion ~~{with}~~ of the

8. Page 35, Lines 1063 through 1064:

1063 to felony offenders and offenders sentenced [pursuant to Subsection] under ~~{Subsections~~
1064 ~~58-37-8(2)(b)(i)(B) and (2)(b)(ii)}~~ Subsection 58-37-8(2)(b)(ii) [-]; and